- 1. The meeting was called to order by Supervisor Ronald C. Johnson at 7:00 PM.
- 2. Supervisor Johnson requested Mary Lynn Swanson lead the elected officials in the pledge of allegiance.
- 3. Clerk Terry Cross took the roll.

Ron Johnson	present
Mary Lynn Swanson	present
Jerry Swanson	present
James Flanigan	present
John Hoscheit	present

Also present were Ray Agrella, Attorney, Diane Hemmingsen, Assessor, Steve Frohling, Highway Commissioner and Deputy Steven Turcios.

4. Supervisor Johnson ask if there were any questions or comments regarding the Minutes of October 12, 2022.

Hearing none, Supervisor Johnson requested the approval of the Minutes of October 12, 2022.

Mary Lynn Swanson made a motion to approve the abovementioned Minutes, seconded by Jim Flanigan. 5 ayes. 0 nays. Motion carried.

5. Supervisor Johnson ask if there were any questions or comments regarding the accounts payable and payroll audits of October 21 and November 4, 2022.

Hearing none, Supervisor Johnson requested the approval of the Accounts Payable and Payroll Audits of October 21 and November 4, 2022. This would exclude any reimbursement expenses submitted by the Town Board.

John Hoscheit made a motion to approve the above-mentioned Payroll and Accounts Payable Audits, seconded by Jerry Swanson. 5 ayes. 0 nays. Motion carried.

A. There were no Town Board reimbursement expenses.

6. Supervisor Johnson requested a motion to remove from table Parking Ordinance No. 10-12-22-1.

Jerry Swanson made a motion to approve the above requested motion, seconded by John Hoscheit. 5 ayes. 0 nays. Motion carried.

Supervisor Johnson ask if there were any questions or comments regarding Parking Ordinance No. 10-12-22-1.

Steve Frohling provided a review of how the ordinance came to be. Sheriff's office requested ordinance. Sheriff's Deputy stated they cannot do anything unless there is an ordinance.

Robert Schmidt asked if commercial vehicles or personal vehicles are mostly parked on the side of the road most of the time. Discussion ensued.

Jill Sullivan stated mostly commercial trucks park on the side of the road.

Erik Sanke stated his feelings on the situation. Discussion ensued.

Steve Frohling stated Mark Davoust is the county board contact to discuss zoning.

Danielle Piloto stated beside the parking problem there is also drug paraphernalia is also being picked up.

Jill Sullivan provided a description of neighbor's yard with cars being out of commission. Discussion ensued.

Jim Flanigan asked Steve Frohling if zoning is changed can the parking ordinance be revised. Answer is yes.

Supervisor Johnson requested a motion to approve Parking Ordinance No. 10-12-22-1. Jerry Swanson made a motion to approve Parking Ordinance No. 10-12-22-1, seconded by Mary Lynn Swanson. 4 ayes. 0 nays. 1 abstain from Jim Flanigan. Motion carried.

7. Supervisor Johnson ask if there were any questions or comments regarding Parking Ordinance No. 11-09-22-1.

Steve Frohling provided a picture to show example of signage. Discussion ensued.

Supervisor Johnson requested a motion to approve Parking Ordinance No. 11-09-22-1. John Hoscheit made a motion to approve Parking Ordinance No. 11-09-22-1, seconded by Jerry Swanson. 4 ayes. 0 nays. 1 abstain from Jim Flanigan. Motion carried.

John Hoscheit requested to have a report back in 90 days on status of situation.

8. Kane County Deputy Steve Turcios reported mostly dealing with accidents.

John Hoscheit informed the board that the county is being very responsive to the issues and thanks the sheriff's office for this. Discussion ensued.

- 9. Christmas Party no comments.
- 10. Supervisor Johnson asked if there were any comments, questions or concerns from the audience. There were none.
- 11. Closed Meeting not needed.
- 12. Supervisor Johnson asked for any comments from the elected officials.

Supervisor Johnson stated the he, Jerry Swanson, and Mary Lynn Swanson will be in Springfield this weekend for the TOI Conference. November 22, 2022 Ron will be out for surgery. All went well with Courtney. She is doing well.

13. Mary Lynn Swanson moved to adjourn the meeting, seconded by John Hoscheit. 5 ayes. 0 nays.

The meeting adjourned at 7:33 PM.

Terry W. Cross, Clerk